
From:  
Sent: 12 August 2019 18:08 
To: Linda Griffiths <Linda.Griffiths@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Subject: 19/00895/REM 
 

Good evening 

 

19/00895/REM 

 

I am sending this to you directly as I've been onto your website and have been unable to 

upload my files as it keeps saying error message unable to process!! I have tried several times 

and checked it was as instructed a pdf and under 5mb but your system is not processing it. 

 

I trust this email will be adequate as not sure how else to communicate this to you. 

 

Kind regards 

 

M S Clark 

 

The Coach House 

White Post Rd 

Bodicote 

OX15 4BN 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Linda.Griffiths@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk


This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally 

privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.  

 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer 

software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result 

of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-

mail(and/or any attachments).  

 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the 

sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to 

any course of action.  
 


